Public Document Pack

Meeting of:
Date:
Time:
Venue:

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee
Thursday, 4th July, 2019
6.15 pm.
Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way,
Heywood, OL10 1LR

This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.
Item
No.
1.

AGENDA

Page No

APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.

2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal
or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of
those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

3.

ITEMS FOR EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to
be excluded from the meeting.

4.

URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS
To determine whether there are any additional items of business
which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should
be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

5.

MINUTES

3-4

To approve the Minutes of the previous meeting held on the 25th
October 2018.
6.

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/20
To receive information in relation to the Township Funds and consider
applications for funding.

5 - 130

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee Members
Councillor Jacqueline Beswick
Councillor Susan Emmott
Councillor Alan McCarthy
Councillor Linda Robinson
Councillor Carol Wardle

Councillor Ray Dutton
Councillor Peter Malcolm
Councillor Liam O'Rourke
Councillor Peter Rush

For more information about this meeting, please contact
John Addison
01706 924711

Agenda
ItemPack
5
Public
Document
HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP DELEGATED SUB COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
Thursday, 25 October 2018
PRESENT: Councillor Peter Rush (Chair); Councillors Beswick, Dutton,
Susan Emmott, Malcolm, McCarthy, O'Rourke and Wardle
OFFICERS: John Addison and Stuart Hay (Corporate Services)
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Robinson
6

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor O’Rourke declared a pecuniary interest in a submitted application for
funding as contained within agenda item 6, namely application for Renovation St.
Lukes Scout Hut (HTC/09/18).
Councillor Malcolm declared a pecuniary interest in the application from Heywood
and District Angling Society (HP/06/18).
Both Councillors left the room when these applications were discussed and voted
upon.

7

URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS
The Committee were advised that 2 additional applications for funding from the
Heywood Township Funds had been received from the following:



Social Prescribing Programme
Roch Valley Raiders BMX Club

RESOVED:
That the 2 additional applications for funding be considered under Minute item 10.
8

ITEMS FOR EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
There were no items of business.

9

MINUTES
It was noted that further to Minute 4 – Heywood Township Funds 2018/2019, that
applications HP/08/18 and HTC/07/18 be recorded as referred.
RESOVED:
That further to the above amendment that the Minutes of the meeting held on the 5th
July received as a correct record.

10

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2018/19
The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Director of Neighbourhoods which
provided an update on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and balances

Page 3

of Heywood Township Funds 2018/19 and to enable the Sub-Committee to consider
the allocation of funds to proposed projects.
Alternatives considered: In considering the report, Members would consider whether
or not to approve the allocation of funds to projects as appropriate.
RESOLVED:

1. That the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood
Township revenue and capital funds as detailed in Appendix 1, 1A and
2 of the report be noted;
2. That decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in Appendix
3 of the report be noted;
3. That it be noted that the Townships and Communities Manager has
assessed proposed projects to be considered for funding against the
criteria of eligibility for the Heywood Township Fund, the priorities of the
Township and that any specific risks had been identified in the report;
4. That the applications for Township Funds be dealt with as outlined in
the table below.
Application

Decision

Heywood and District Angling
Society

Approved £2,500 form
Projects Fund plus three
times £500 from each of the
Ward Funds, totalling
£4,000.
Approved in full £1,632
Refused. (Improved
Application invited to next
Municipal Financial Year)

Reference
Revenue
HP/06/18

HP/20/18
HP/22/10

Capital
HTC/02/18
HTC/09/18
HTC/08/18

HTC/01/18

Crail Place lighting
Social Prescribing Programme

Norfolk Avenue bollards
Renovation St. Lukes Scout
Hut
Roch Valley Raiders BMX
Track resurfacing

Bury Road, junction with Moss
Hall Road and heap Brow

Page 4

Withdrawn
Refused
Approved £5, 000 plus
additional Revenue Funds,
three Ward Fund grants,
North £1,300, Hopwood Hall
£1,000 and West £700.
Totalling £8,000
Approved £3,500

Agenda Item 6
Agenda Item
Report to Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee
Date of Meeting
Portfolio
Report Author
Public/Private Document

4 July 2019
Neighbourhoods &
Community
Sharron Worrall
Public Document

Heywood Township Funds 2019/20
1.

Executive Summary

1.1

Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments
and balances of Heywood Township Funds 2019/20 and enable the allocation
of funds to proposed projects.

2.

Recommendation

2.1

Members note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood
Township revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1, 1A and 2.

2.2

Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in
Appendix 3.

2.3

Members consider and approve, refuse or defer the allocation of funds to
proposed projects detailed in Appendix 4.

2.4

Members note the Townships & Communities Manager has assessed
proposed projects to be considered for funding against the criteria of eligibility
for the Heywood Township Fund, the priorities of the Township and any
specific risks have been identified (information detailed in Appendix 4).

2.5

The Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice Chair of the committee, to be given delegated authority to make
decisions on any deferred projects.

3.

Reason for Recommendation

3.1

Management of the Heywood Township Fund is delegated to the Heywood
Township Delegated Sub Committee.

3.2

Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township priorities.

Page 5

3.3
4.

To enable the committee to monitor and review the use of the Heywood
Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the funds.
Key Points for Consideration

4.1

Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of
Heywood Township Funds 2019/20 in Appendix 1 and 2. Actual/committed
spend for revenue funds is 34.60% and capital funds is 33.02%.

4.2

Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Heywood
Township Delegated Sub Committee to ensure that Members are aware of the
projects that have been agreed within their Ward. Members are asked to note
the decisions made under the delegated arrangements since the last
committee meeting in Appendix 3.

4.3

Members consider the applications for funding as detailed in Appendix 4.

4.4

Members are asked to give delegated authority to make decisions on any
deferred projects to the Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation
with the Chair and Vice Chair, to reduce the potential of carry forward funds at
the end of the financial year.

4.5

Alternatives Considered
In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the
allocation of funds to projects as appropriate.

5.

Costs and Budget Summary

5.1

Heywood Township revenue and capital budget summaries that detail
expenditure, commitments and balances for financial year 2019/20 in
Appendix 1 and 2.

5.2

Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use
of the Heywood Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources.

5.3

Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring
reports will be presented to future committees.

6.

Risk and Policy Implications

6.1

Specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report will be
identified for the proposed projects in Appendix 4.

6.2

The Townships Plan forms part of the Council’s policy framework. The plan
for 2017-19 will be regularly updated to reflect how funds are allocated across
the Townships in line with the identified priorities.

6.3

The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to
meet their respective Township priorities and to deliver actions to meet those
priorities.

Page 6

6.4

Legal Services wish to highlight there is a risk of legal challenge of Project
Ref. HTC/04/19 of the Heywood Township Capital Fund 2019/20 concerning
the Alexandra Street Area Traffic Calming proposal (see Appendix 4).

6.5

Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the Council
has made a commitment to consider the impact on service users of any
changes to the funding arrangements for the voluntary sector and to provide
them with at least three months’ notice of any changes and liaise with them
and any relevant stakeholders to mitigate the impact of reduced funding.
Therefore, if Members are inclined not to continue funding the provision of a
service provided by the voluntary sector, Members should be mindful of their
obligations under the Compact.

7.

Consultation

7.1

Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee receives regular monitoring
reports about the use of the funds. Any proposal for funding requires support
from at least one Member. All proposals will to be consulted on as appropriate
with Members, residents and other stakeholders.
Background Papers

Place of Inspection

None

N/A

For Further Information Contact:

Sharron Worrall
sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk
01706 924802

Page 7

APPENDIX 1
HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE 2019/20

£

Budget b/f 2018/19
Base Budget 2019/20
Income/Adjustments 2019/20
Budget Available 2019/20
Budgets transferred to services/Actuals
Commitments
Total Actual + Commitments
Budget Remaining 2019/20

26,748
58,000
84,748
8,845
20,479
29,324
55,424

Forecast Outturn
Potential under/(over)spend 2019/20

84,748
-

Page 8

Fund

Projects Fund
Events Fund
North Ward Fund
West Ward Fund
Hopwood Hall Ward
Total

Balance b/f
2018/19
£
10,255
480
5,789
2,741
7,483
26,748

Base
Budget
2019/20
£
42,000
8,000
3,000
3,000
2,000
58,000

Income/
Adjustments
2019/20
-

% Actual
Spend
10.44%

% Actual +
Committed
34.60%

Revised
Budget
2019/20

Actuals to
Period
£

52,255
8,480
8,789
5,741
9,483
84,748

214
1,225
1,439

Committed
to Period
£
12,827
3,452
700
3,500
20,479

Virements
within Virements to
Township
Services
Funds
£
£
6,400
1,006
7,406

Total to
Period
£
19,441
3,452
1,925
4,506
29,324

Budget
remaining
2019/20
£
32,814
8,480
5,337
3,816
4,977
55,424

APPENDIX 1A

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

HOPWOOD HALL WARD FUNDS
Budget
Balance
Ref
HW/08/13
HW/06/18
HW/09/18
HW/12/18

£9,483
£4,977.00
Project/Activity
Ward Environmental Improvements
Springfield Close WW1 Bench
Roch Valley Raiders BMX Track (Linked to HTC/08/18)
Rydal Grove Grit Bin

Committed Spend
£2,000.00
£500.00
£1,000.00
£1,006.00

Total

£3,500.00

£1,006.00

NORTH HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS
Budget
Balance
Ref
HW/10/13
HW/04/18
HW/09/18

£8,789
£5,337
Project/Activity
Ward Environmental Improvements
Vale Street/Rochdale Lane Guard Rail
Roch Valley Raiders BMX Track (Linked to HTC/08/18)

Committed Spend
£1,602.00
£550.00
£1,300.00

Total

£3,452.00

£0.00

WEST HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS
Budget
Balance
Ref
HW/09/18
HW/01/19

£5,741
£3,816
Project/Activity
Roch Valley Raiders BMX Track (Linked to HTC/08/18)
Edgworth Close and Mills Street trees

Committed Spend
£700.00
£1,225.00

Total

Page 9

£1,925.00

£0.00

APPENDIX 2

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL 2019/20

£

Budget b/f (2018/19)
Base Budget 2019/20
Income/Adjustments 2019/20
Budget Available 2019/20
Budgets transferred to services/Actuals
Commitments
Total Actual + Commitments
Budget Remaining 2019/20

21,437
53,600
75,037
24,778
24,778
50,260

Forecast Outturn
Potential under/(over)spend 2019/20

75,037
-

Page 10

Project
HTC/07/16 Starkey Street Junction Improvements
HTC/08/18 Roch Valley Raiders BMX Track
(Linked to HW/09/18)
HTC/02/19 Heywood Memorial Gardens
commemorative benches

Unallocated Funds 2019/20

Total

Balance b/f
2018/19
£
15,000
5,000

1,437
21,437

Base
Budget
2019/20
£
-

% Actual
Spend
0.00%

% Actual +
Committed
33.02%

Income/
Adjustments
2019/20
£
-

Revised
Budget
2019/20
£
15,000

Actuals/
Virement to
Period
£
-

Committed
to Period
£

Total to
Period
£

15,000

15,000

Budget
Remaining
2019/20
£
-

-

-

5,000

-

5,000

5,000

-

4,778

-

4,778

-

4,778

4,778

-

48,823
53,600

-

50,260
75,037

-

24,778

50,260
75,037

50,260
50,260

APPENDIX 3

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION
Members note the delegated decisions made since the last Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee
Ref No.

Name of Project

HW/25/18

Fit, Read and Feed
Fit, Read and Feed 2019 to be delivered by Libraries Service
2019 (Darnhill Library) during the summer holidays at Darnhill Library. This project
aims to improve the physical, mental health and wellbeing of
local children with the provision of a meal to children during the
summer holidays who may not eat when not at school (eg
children in receipt of free school meals) and fitness and reading
activities. Also increase the number of 5-11 year olds accessing
local library services and improve take-up of the Summer
Reading Challenge.
Magdala Street
Supply and install a pedestrian guardrail to extend the existing
Guardrail
barriers at the main entrance to the play area at Hopwood
County Primary School to increase the edge of carriageway
protection for children.
Commemorative
Provision of five commemorative benches (themed to honour
benches for Memorial those who served their country) to be located in Heywood
Gardens
Memorial Gardens to replace existing outdoor seating in this
place of reflection for the local community.
Military Street signage Supply and installation of street signage on L/Cpl Stephen Shaw
MC Way and Pte Anthony Palmer VC Parade, Heywood.

Page 11

HW/13/18

HTC/02/19

HP/01/19

Project Description

Ward
North
Heywood

Hopwood
Hall

Delegated Decision
Decision
Date
£3,500 08 February 2019
Awarded £3,500 from
Projects Fund

Amount

£114 22 February 2019

Awarded £114 from
Ward Fund

Heywood
Township

£4,777.50 11 March 2019

Awarded £4,777.50 from
Capital Fund

Heywood
Township

£3,162.20 11/03/19 & 24/01/19 Awarded £3,162.20 from
Projects Fund

HP/06/19

Lord Street/Heap Brow Supply and installation of a pedestrian guardrail at the junction West
Junction Guardrail
of Lord Street and Heap Brow to prevent cycles and motorbikes Heywood
accessing the pedestrianised section of Lord Street, Heywood.

£1,300 09 April 2019

Awarded £1,300 from
Projects Fund

HP/05/19

Hopwood Park in
Bloom entry

£85.00 25 April 2019

Awarded £85 from
Projects Fund

Friends of Hopwood Park propose to enter the North West in
Hopwood
Bloom competition 2019 'It's Your Neighbourhood' small park
Hall
category. The competition aims to encourage the improvement
of local green spaces with creative landscaping and floral
displays and promote sustainable environments with community
involvement.

Page 1 of 2

Ref No.

Name of Project

HP/04/19

Heywood Memorial
Gardens
commemorative
benches installation

HP/09/19
HW/01/19

HP/11/19

Page 12

HP/12/19

HP/17/19

Project Description

Ward

Installation of five commemorative benches in Heywood
Memorial Gardens and relocate/install one existing
commemorate bench within the Memorial Gardens.
Relocate/install existing standard five benches to Queen's Park
and Heywood Cemetery at suitable locations to be agreed with
Environmental Management.
Falkland Islands Flag Provision of a Falkland Islands flag to be flown at a service to
commemorate the anniversary of the Falklands War.
Edgworth Close & Mills Removal of large Ash tree from the rear of Edgworth Close,
Street trees
Heywood to enable the residents to repair their boundary fences
and pruning of five Cherry trees at the side of Mills Street,
Heywood to clear access to properties and pavements and
repair two unkempt areas of grass.
Flag pole counter
Provision of a replacement flag pole counter weight to
weight
lower/raise the Union flag on the flag pole located in Heywood
Memorial Gardens.
Banner for
Provision of a banner to promote the D Day 75th and Falklands
commemoration
37th Anniversary Commemoration Service on 15 June 2019 in
service
Heywood Memorial Gardens.
Back O'Th Moss
Repair of Back O' Th Moss Community Centre's roof and soil
Community Centre
pipe caused by criminal damage and installation of palisade
crime prevention
fencing with gate and CCTV system to secure the building and
deter further criminal activity.

Page 2 of 2

Heywood
Township

Delegated Decision
Decision
Date
£1,600 25 April 2019
Awarded £1,600 from
Projects Fund

Amount

Heywood
Township
West
Heywood

£128.50 25 April 2019

Heywood
Township

£48 22 May 2019

Awarded £48 from
Projects Fund

Heywood
Township

£145 22 May 2019

Awarded £145 from
Projects Fund

North
Heywood

£3,822 07 June 2019

£1,225 30 April 2019

Awarded £128.50 from
Projects Fund
Awarded £1,225 from
Ward Fund

Awarded £3,822 from
Projects Fund

APPENDIX 4

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/20 - PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR DECISION

Events Fund 2019/20 available for allocation = £8,480

Heywood Township Events Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision
Ref
HE/01/19
Project
Description

Request
Cost
Originator
Heywood
Yes
Heywood Township
£1,480
Heywood Remembrance Sunday Event 2019
Township
People
Office
Parade and service on Remembrance Sunday 10 November 2019 in Heywood to honour those who served and fought for their country. (Application form at Appendix 4A)
Name of Project

Ward

Fund Criteria &
Priorities Met

Risk implication None
HE/02/19
Heywood Christmas Festival 2019
Project
Description

Heywood
No
Heywood Business
£6,000
Township
Group
Annual event organised by Heywood Business Group to promote the town as a destination for leisure, recreation and shopping. The Christmas Festival planned for Saturday
23 November 2019 will offer many family attractions that will achieve social and economic benefits for the town with the event attracting shoppers and visitors to enjoy this
festive celebration. (Application form at Appendix 4B)

Page 13

Risk implication Members are advised this application does not comply with the Heywood Township Fund's terms and conditions 3(m) purchasing insurance and 4(e) applicants are limited to
one Heywood Township grant in any two consecutive financial years. Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood
Township Delegated Sub Committee.

Projects Fund 2019/20 available for allocation = £32,814

Heywood Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision
Request
Originator
Parent

Ref

Name of Project

Ward

Fund Criteria &
Priorities Met

HP/02/19

Talented Athlele (England Indoor and Beach Volleyball) - Remi Knight

Heywood
Township

Yes
People

Project
Description

Remi Knight recently represented England in the sport of Volleyball at the Comacchia World Cup competition in Pordenone, Italy. She strives to excel in the sport committing to
training five times a week and spends her weekends travelling to Essex, Kettering or Sheffield to play for England U19’s, Sheffield Hallam University Super League and U18
Boswells Essex. Remi was selected for the Volleyball England Talent Pathway that recognises talent in the sport and develops athletes with training and competition (national
and international) opportunities to ultimately succeed for England’s teams across beach and indoor volleyball. Sport England has recently cut the grant funding for Volleyball
England,(the sport’s National Governing Body) resulting in training, camps and competitions no longer being subsidised. The rising costs for Remi over the last twelve months
have lead to missed opportunities due to lack of funds. Financial support is required for equipment, transport and accommodation for Remi to continue representing England in
national and international volleyball competitions and achieve her ultimate ambition of representing her country at the Olympics. (Application form at Appendix 4C)

Risk implication None

Page 1 of 4

Cost
Contribution
towards costs

Heywood Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision
Request
Cost
Originator
HP/08/19
Heywood
No
Heywood Business
£13,200
Heywood 1940's Day 2020
Township
Group
Heywood 1940’s Day on Saturday 20 June 2020 from 10am to 6pm in the town centre will be organised by Heywood Business Group in partnership with Heywood Township.
Project
The event will aim to raise the profile of Heywood and promote the area to surrounding towns as a place to shop and visit. Entertainment and fun activities from the 1940’s era
Description
will provide a historical, educational and nostalgic interest to both young and old. (Application form at Appendix 4D)
Risk implication Members are advised this application does not comply with the Heywood Township Fund's terms and conditions 3(m) purchasing insurance and 4(e) applicants are limited to
one Heywood Township grant in any two consecutive financial years. Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood
Township Delegated Sub Committee.
HP/10/19
West Heywood Yes
The Monday
£428.44
The Monday Community Club's Storage Cupboard and Stationery
People
Community Club
Provision of a cupboard to store bingo equipment, prizes, stationery, etc and stationery/consumables to enable The Monday Community Club to resource bingo/quiz sessions
Project
and production of leaflets to promote activities. (Application form at Appendix 4E)
Description
Risk implication None
HP/13/19
Heywood
Yes
Link4Life
£2,355
Functional Fitness Course
Township
People
Ward

Fund Criteria &
Priorities Met

Name of Project

Project
Description

Provision of Functional Fitness courses (3 x 10 week courses) at Heywood Sports Village to improve the health and wellbeing of residents in Heywood Township and help
those participants have a better quality of life. The courses provide activities which improve postural stability, strength, flexibility, and balance to promote greater independence
and reduce the risk of falls in the future. Participants would increase their knowledge and awareness around the main factors associated with living a healthy lifestyle,
encouraging pathways into continued activities, both within and outside of Link4Life facilities. The courses are aimed at those aged 60 year+ with mobility issues and who are
at risk of falling. People are referred onto the courses via a number of partners and also promotion in the catchment area to encourage self-referral. Evidence shows a gap in
the provision for this type of course in the Heywood Township. It is a course primarily designed as a prevention or early intervention measure for those becoming frail and at
risk of falling. Cost of a fall which results in a hospital admission is £5,000 per incident with a hip fracture generating a fiscal cost of £18,694 over three years (GM falls and
fracture prevention resources – case for change Oct 2018). (Project brief at Appendix 4F)

Page 14

Ref

Risk implication None
HP/14/19
Art for Wellbeing in Back O’th Moss
Project
Description

North Heywood

Yes
Cartwheel Arts
£1,313.50
People
Cartwheel Arts propose to deliver an Art for Wellbeing course in Back O' Th Moss Community Centre consisting of 8 sessions, 2 wellbeing check-in days and taster event. Art
for Wellbeing courses are creative, relaxing courses that aim to build creative skills, encourage a supportive group environment and enhance wellbeing. Cartwheel Arts works
with a dedicated team of artists, Art Therapists and counsellors to deliver safe sessions that support people to build their confidence and resilience, enabling communities to
thrive and develop. A group of 10 adults will be given an opportunity to work creatively and learn new skills. An established artist will work alongside an Emotional Support
Worker to support the group sessions, focussing on individuals’ wellbeing and group dynamics, as well as providing 1-1 appointments before and after the project to allow
group members a private opportunity to talk about their mental health. These appointments ensure that every individual is supported throughout the course and can be
signposted if needed to other sources of support. The project will begin with a taster day and finish with a celebration event, open to everyone in the community. To celebrate
the course and demonstrate to others how art can positively support wellbeing, the art work created will be exhibited at Heywood Sports Village for 3 months in the
refreshments area, with an open day where the wider community can share in the successes of the group. (Application form at Appendix 4G)

Risk implication None

Page 2 of 4

Heywood Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision
Ref

Name of Project

HP/15/19

Talented Athlele (Great Britain/England Fencer) - Phoebe Newton-Hughes

Project
Description

Ward

Fund Criteria &
Priorities Met

Request
Originator
Parent

Cost

Heywood
Yes
£1,000
Township
People
Phoebe Newton-Hughes has represented Great Britain on the Junior World Cup international fencing circuit plus the European and World Championships and the Cadet
Commonwealth Championships. She is ranked 19th on the Junior National rankings and 50th in the Senior National rankings for foil. The Head Coach for British Talent in
fencing has invited Phoebe to London to train full time towards achieving her ambition to represent Great Britain at the 2024 Olympics in Paris. Phoebe has asked for financial
support towards the purchase of fencing clothing and foils. (Application form at Appendix 4H)

Risk implication None
HP/16/19
Happywood

Heywood
No
PossAbilities CIC
£5,000
Township
PossAbilities CIC support people with learning disabilities, dementia and young people leaving care to live the life they choose. Happywood Festival throughout August 2019
Project
will be organised by Possibilities in partnership with affiliates to deliver a programme of activities/events in and around the Cherwell Wellbeing Hub to encourage friendships,
Description
togetherness and community cohesion. (Application form at Appendix 4I)
Risk implication Members are advised this application does not comply with the Heywood Township Fund's terms and conditions 4(e) applicants are limited to one Heywood Township grant in
any two consecutive financial years. Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood Township Delegated Sub
Committee.
HP/18/19
Heywood
No
Heywood Charities
£4,610
Heywood Charities Fete 2019
Township
Fete Committee

Page 15

Project
Description

Annual event held in Queen's Park, Heywood to celebrate tradition and community heritage with a variety of activities and entertainment. The fete on 1 September 2019
promotes community spirit and it is an opportunity for local charities, community groups and organisations to showcase their services/activities and raise funds to benefit the
Heywood community. (Application form at Appendix 4J)

Risk implication Members are advised this application does not comply with the Heywood Township Fund's terms and conditions 3(m) purchasing insurance and 4(e) applicants are limited to
one Heywood Township grant in any two consecutive financial years. Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood
Township Delegated Sub Committee.
HP/19/19
North Heywood No
Back O' th Moss
£928.88
Back O' Th Moss Parent and Toddler Group
Community Centre
Project
Description

Back O' Th Moss Community Centre propose to establish a pre-school children's group (birth to five years old) and also offer activities for older siblings during school holidays.
A variety of toys/equipment and craft supplies will provide local children with the opportunity to engage in safe play, express themselves creativity, enhance their communication
skills and build confidence. Also Back O' Th Moss Parent and Toddler Group will enable parents/carers to social with other parents/carers with children in the same age group
and increase volunteering opportunities in the area. (Application form at Appendix 4K)

Risk implication Members are advised this application does not comply with the Heywood Township Fund's terms and conditions 4(e) applicants are limited to one Heywood Township grant in
any two consecutive financial years. Community wide annual events in Heywood may be considered for funding at the discretion of Heywood Township Delegated Sub
Committee.
HP/21/19
Heywood
Yes
Kat's Dance Events
£1,056
Grade Classes
Township
People
and Community
Team
Kat’s Dance Academy’s non-profit group, Kats Dance Events and Community Team, run by volunteers encourages local children to participate in tap, ballet and freestyle that
Project
provides them with the opportunity to express themselves, improves their physical wellbeing, enhances skills of perception, observation and concentration as well as learn
Description
about teamwork and builds their self-confidence. Senior students are working towards accredited grades and teacher certifications with qualifications counting towards
University admission and a career in dance. The provision of classes at Siddal Moor High School will enable the teachers to offer additional classes free of charge to students.
(Application form at Appendix 4L)
Risk implication None
Page 3 of 4

Capital Fund 2019/20 available for allocation = £50,260

Heywood Township Capital Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision
Ref

Name of Project

Ward

HTC/01/19

Balmoral Drive Pedestrian Guardrail

West Heywood

Fund Criteria &
Priorities Met

Yes
Place

Request
Originator
St Margaret’s C of
E Primary School

Cost
£6,275

Supply and install 42m of pedestrian guardrail at the entrance to St Margaret’s C of E Primary School, Heywood to improve the safety for pedestrians exiting the school
grounds. (Project brief at Appendix 4M)
Estimated cost assumes the diversion of utilities apparatus is not required.
West Heywood Yes
Local businesses
£4,700
Waterfold Business Park Restrictions
Place
and their
employees
Introduction
of
parking
restrictions
along
Waterfold
Lane
leading
onto
the
industrial
estate
as
indiscriminate
parking
is
hindering
the
flow
of
two
way traffic on the approach to
Project
the major junction of the A58 and M66. All businesses have their own off street parking. (Project brief at Appendix 4N)
Description
Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development resulting in additional
costs. Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information,
justification or scheme content. The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee any objections received during the legal process. To deal with
objections may increase the cost due to staff time having to be expended. Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at
committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.
HTC/04/19
Hopwood Hall
Yes
Ward Councillors
£19,000
Alexandra Street Area Traffic Calming
Place
Introduction of traffic calming within the existing 20mph zone on Alexandra Street, Ashworth Street, Grundy Street and Snowden Street, Heywood involving the installation of
Project
nine round top humps. Highways advise recent surveys show that the average speeds in the area are below the 20mph speed limit and general compliance of the posted
Description
speed limit. In the last five years there have been no recorded personal injury collisions in the area. (Project brief at Appendix 4O)
Project
Description
Risk implication
HTC/03/19

Page 16

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development resulting in additional
costs. Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information,
justification or scheme content. The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee any objections received during the legal process. To deal with
objections may increase the cost due to staff time having to be expended. Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at
committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising. The desired outcome rationale is to “keep the average speeds below the 20mph limit and to make the area safer for
all road users”; however evidence provided by the Council's Highways experts shows average speeds are already below the 20mph limit and general compliance with this as
well as no recorded personal injury collisions in the past 5 years. This proposal does not therefore appear to justify the purpose of Township Funds to enable the Township
Committee to meet its priorities and deliver actions to meet those priorities. If this project is approved the Council would be at risk of legal challenge on the grounds of
unreasonableness and irrationality as no evidential justification has been provided for this expenditure which could therefore amount to a breach of the Council’s fiduciary
duties for proper use of funds.

Page 4 of 4

APPENDIX 4A

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/20
PROJECT APPLICATION FORM

REF
HE/01/19

Please read the Terms & Conditions before completing this form. Applications received in support of
community organisation projects may require additional information that Heywood Township Office staff will
request from the community organisation.
SECTION 1 - APPLICANT & FUND DETAILS
a) Name of applicant

N/A

b) Ward

Heywood Township

c) Township Fund

Events Fund

SECTION 2 - SUMMARY OF PROJECT
a) Name of project
b) Contact name, address and
telephone number

c) Organisation name
d) Organisation type
e) Address/area the proposed
project will take place or benefit
f) Land ownership status

Heywood Remembrance Sunday Event 2019
Stuart Hay
Heywood Township Office
L/Cpl Stephen Shaw M.C. Way
Heywood
OL10 1LR
01706 922230
Rochdale Borough Council
Council service

Third sector

Other

Heywood Town Centre and Memorial Gardens

Council

Other public

Private

SECTION 3 – COST OF PROJECT/CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS PROJECT
a) Cost of project

£1,480

b) Amount required

£1,480

SECTION 4 - TOWNSHIP PRIORITIES
Which of the Heywood Township priorities does the project aim to meet?
Place – To promote environmental, economic and social regeneration to benefit the local community.
People – Improved service provision to young people so they will have happier, healthier and more
prosperous lives. To improve the health of residents and deliver a better quality of life. To reduce
crime and the fear of crime so that people who live and work in Heywood will feel and be safer.
Prosperity - Develop quality business and employment opportunities.

Page 17
Form HT01

SECTION 5 - CONSULTATION
a) Has this project been brought up at a Township Committee or other public meeting and what
evidence is there that the project is needed?
Remembrance Sunday is an annual event that provides an opportunity for the Heywood Community to
honour our Armed Services and those who gave their lives for our freedom.

SECTION 6 – ABOUT THE PROJECT
a) Details of the proposed project
Remembrance Sunday Parade and Service on Sunday 10 November 2019 in Heywood to honour our
Armed Services and those who gave their lives for our freedom.
Breakdown of proposed expenditure
10 x wreaths
Dais
Hire of Heywood Civic Centre
Refreshments (Pre event, per head 50 at £1.50, post event 200 at £3.95 )
Total

£185
£250
£180
£865
£1,480

Note: PA system, Blackley Brass Band and the Order of Service booklets will be funded from the Council’s
corporate budget.

Page 18
Form HT01

APPENDIX 4B

Page 19

Page 20

8

Page 21

Page 22

ESTIMATED COSTS BASED ON EXPENDITURE FOR HEYWOOD CHRISTMAS FESTIVAL 2018

Page 23

Page 24

Page 25

Page 26

Page 27

Page 28

Page 29

Page 30

Page 31

Page 32

Page 33

APPENDIX 4C

HP/02/19

Page 34

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

31st January 2019
Dear Remi Knight,
England Junior Women
Cornacchia World Cup Selection 2019

Congratulations - I am pleased to inform you that you have been selected to represent England at the
Cornacchia World Cup competition in Pordenone, Italy between Thursday 18th - Monday 22nd April
2019.
The head coach is Daniel Primus, accompanied by assistant coach Alexandra Smith and Team
Manager Iwona Grabon.
The team flies from London Gatwick (to Venice Marco Polo) on Thursday 18th April at 12:30. The
inbound flight arrives back to Gatwick on Monday 22nd April at 20:00. You will need to make your own
way to and from the airport.
The cost for this competition is £436 which includes food, accommodation, entry fees, transfers and
flights. Please confirm your selection by emailing talent@volleyballengland.org by Wednesday 13th
February. Please complete final registration and payment by 4th March by following the link here.
Well done and good luck. This is a really fantastic competition that I hope you enjoy!

Yours sincerely,

Gillian Harrison
Technical and Talent Coordinator
01509 227722
talent@volleyballengland.org

Page 39

APPENDIX 4D

Page 40

Page 41

Page 42

Page 43

APPENDIX 4E

HP/10/19

Page 44

Page 45

Page 46

Page 47

Page 48

Page 49

Page 50

Page 51

Page 52

Page 53

APPENDIX 4F

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND
COMMISSIONING FORM
Township

Heywood

Name of Request Originator

Link4Life

Project Manager & Ext

Paul Gardner

Completed by

Paul Gardner

Township Ref

Service Ref

HP/13/19

Date Completed

24/05/19

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME
Scheme Name & Location

Functional Fitness Course – Heywood Sports Village

Scheme Description (include
as much information as
possible)

The recently published NHS long term plan 2019 – Chapter 1
page 17 Quote: Evidence as shown that specifically designed
falls prevention schemes, including exercise classes can
significantly reduce falls and are cost effective.
Fall related injuries are common, resulting in considerable
healthcare utilisation, and are a major cause of long term pain
and functional impairment among older adults. They also
increase considerably the risk of discharge to a nursing home
and have a high economic cost. It has been established that well
designed exercise programmes can prevent falls in older adults
living at home, and also reduce social isolation for those involved.
The purpose of the 10 week Functional Fitness courses is to
improve the health and wellbeing of residents in the Heywood
Township and help those participating to have a better quality of
life. The courses provide activities which improve postural
stability, strength, flexibility, and balance to promote greater
independence and reduce the risk of falls in the future.
The courses would be held at Heywood Sports Village, and will
increase participants knowledge and awareness around the main
factors associated with living a healthy lifestyle, encouraging
pathways into continued activities, both within and outside of
Link4Life facilities.
The 10 week course includes a number of different physical
function tests to give the participants an idea of how their fitness
compares to their peers. The results of these tests are then used
to discuss the different components of fitness and highlight
participant’s individual strengths and weaknesses, in order to
promote individual programmes and goals.
The four initial tests completed on weeks 1 and 10 are:
1.
2.
3.
4.

2 min walk
8 foot up and go
30 sec sit to stand
Single leg stance

Each week a circuit based programme will be undertaken to
include exercises
Page such
54 as; single leg stance, knee lift and

dumbbell seated curls.
The courses are aimed at those aged 60 year+ with mobility
issues and who are at risk of falling. People are referred onto the
course via a number of partners and also via promotion to the
catchment area to encourage self-referral. Evidence shows a gap
in the provision for this type of course in the Heywood Township.
National evidence also indicates that the increase in the elderly
population now requires local support for those aged 60+. NICE
16 (2018) found that 40% of older people attending GP surgeries,
and 60% of those living in residential institutions report ‘poor
mental health’. Being active increases engagement, improves
confidence, resilience and control, reduces anxiety and
depression as well as reducing symptoms of disease and
improving function to help maintain independence. In 3 months,
65-95 year olds can rejuvenate 20 years of lost strength.
Desired Outcome (what is
required by the scheme)

To improve the health and wellbeing of residents in the Heywood
township, through:
 Increasing the number of older people aged approximately 60+
in the Heywood Township taking part in physical activity on at
least one occasion per week.
 Applying motivational techniques, including goal setting and
achievements to ensure all participants have the knowledge
and tools to continue the activities after the course is
completed.
 Identifying those people most at risk of falling either at home or
in the outdoor environment in the Heywood Township to
ensure they have information about the Functional Fitness
courses, and future pathways onto continued activities.
 Via our home exercise sheets that we provide on the courses.
Supply the participants with the knowledge and education, to
do home exercises during and after the courses have been
completed.
 Demonstrating an increase in wellbeing using WEMWBS scorecard
at the start and end of the 10 week course.
 Providing support following a fall and proactive educational courses
to prevent the falls in the first place.

Township Priorities Met

People

Land Owner

Rochdale Council

Public Consultation

No

Proposed Source of Funding

Township Revenue

B. ESTIMATE
Assumptions made during preparation of estimate

Instructor costs, administration and marketing all included, along with venue hire costs at current
year rates. A key part of these courses is the time spent after the exercise socialising and meeting
the instructors and other participants. This is why we incorporate refreshments and social time
into all the courses. All specialist equipment required for the courses and also a reduction in
venue hire costs will be undertaken as match funding by Link4Life.
The funding would be to supply 3 x 10 week courses.

Pagethe
55following costs;
Each 10 week course would cost £785 and include

( Staffing, venue hire, marketing, refreshments) This equates to a cost per participant with an
average of 20 attending each course of £39.25 per course.
Cost of a fall which results in a hospital admission is £5000 per incident with a hip fracture
generates a fiscal cost of £18,694 over three years. (GM falls and fracture prevention resources –
case for change Oct 2018)
Risks that may change estimate

None applicable.

Total Estimated Fees

£ 2355

Total Estimated Works Costs

£ 2355

Total Cost

£ 2355

Amount Approved by Township

£

Cost Code

C. TIMESCALES
Estimated Start Date

September 2019

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application)
Evidence








Improvements in both aerobic and muscular endurance.
Less use of aids to support during the tests.
Recovery time improved following each test.
Noted improvements in balance and stability while completing the tests.
Demonstrated an increase in wellbeing using WEMWBS scorecard at the start and end of
the 10 week course.
The average % attendance, and total numbers participating

Completion Date

March 2021

Evidence












A triangular of intervention assessments would be employed to capture the impact of the
programme on the participants.
Measure increase in distance walked in 2min walk, 8 foot up and go, 30 sec sit to stand
Indications showed on any significant improvement in core leg strength since week 1 to
week 10.
Single leg stance
Any increases in either right or left leg strength or overall balance improvements since
week 1 to week 10.
Case studies and stories of those participants completing the course.
Raise awareness of Heywood sports village.
Reduce falls in the Heywood Township.
Reduced strain on local NHS services in the Heywood Township.
Participants reduced risk of any current long term conditions deteriorating.
The reduced risk of any more serious
secondary
Page
56 long term conditions, due to lifestyle




changes made.
Overall improvements in mental wellbeing.
Reduction in social isolation.

D. AUTHORISATION
I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being
allocated as approved at Committee
Date Committee Approved Scheme
Signature of Head of Service

Date

Signature of Townships &
Communities Manager

Date

Signature of Township Chair

Date

KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer

Page 57

APPENDIX 4G

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20
APPLICATION FORM

REF
HP/14/19

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.
SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT
Name of project

Art for Wellbeing in Back O’th Moss

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS
a) Name of organisation

Cartwheel Arts Ltd

b) Type of organisation
Voluntary/
community

Registered
charity

Sports/
leisure club

c) How many members do you have?

Limited
company

Private
company

Social
enterprise

Other
type

8 – The Trustees are the members of the company

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides
Cartwheel Arts promotes social inclusion, cohesion, diversity and regeneration through community
participation in vibrant, innovative, high-quality arts projects.
We use a wide range of media to initiate, and respond to, project opportunities in Rochdale, Oldham, Bury,
Wigan and North Manchester, as well as promoting the development of the arts and examples of good
practice across the North West.
Cartwheel has over 30 years experience of promoting imaginative, and often challenging arts projects - we
do not shy from confronting difficult or sensitive issues. Our focus is on participation, enabling people who
may have had little experience of the arts to explore and develop their creativity and talents, generating a
sense of ownership and pride.
Our mission is to promote and practice Art for a Reason; enhancing wellbeing, equality, diversity and
inclusion. We champion vibrant arts which foster creativity and wellbeing in diverse communities.

e) Contact name

Becky Smyllie

f) Contact telephone
g) Contact address and
postcode

h) Email address
i) Web address

www.cartwheelarts.org.uk

Page 58

Form HT03

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES
a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?

Yes

No

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below
Darnhill Festival 2017 (HP/23/17) awarded £4,701 as a contribution towards activities and entertainment at
the festival.
In 2014 we were awarded £918 as a contribution towards the costs of a full day event at Heywood Civic to
mark our 30th anniversary.
In 2012 we received £2,076 of which £1,000 was contributed by Surestart, to match a grant of £18,276 from
Viridor to replace the play equipment at Darnhill, the previous equipment having been destroyed by fire.
That replacement play equipment has been itself removed by Rochdale Council recently after suffering fire
damage, but it was well used for 6 years.
c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?
Yes
No
If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES
a) Cost of project

£5313.50

b) Amount of grant required

£1313.50

c) Amount from other sources

£4000

d) Details of other funding
Funder
RBH Community Grant

What they may fund
£4000 towards providing an
Emotional Support Worker,
materials, refreshments, volunteer
expenses and project
coordination.

Page 59

Dates of funding decisions
Tenants Members vote closes 21st
June

Form HT03

e)

Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues. Costs for items to include VAT only if your
organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and Customs).

Expenditure item

Cost

1. Artist Fees – established Art for Wellbeing Artist running 8
sessions

£880 (please find attached a
quote from Alex Blakey, Art for
Wellbeing Artist for Cartwheel
Arts)

2. Venue – Back O’th Moss Community Centre for 8 sessions, 2
Wellbeing check-in days and a taster event.

£420 (please find attached a
quote of hourly rate from Pat
Colclough, Manager of the
community centre. We will be
hiring the venue for a total of 42
hours over the duration of the
project)

3. Staff Travel

£13.50 (please find attached a
quote for staff travel expenses)
TOTAL

£1313.50

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants,
organisation, group or wider community?
Project Details
We plan to deliver an Art for Wellbeing course in Back O'th Moss Community Centre. Art for Wellbeing
courses are creative, relaxing courses that aim to build creative skills, encourage a supportive group
environment and enhance wellbeing. Cartwheel Arts works with a dedicated team of artists, Art Therapists
and counsellors to deliver safe sessions that support people to build their confidence and resilience,
enabling communities to thrive and develop.
We will bring a group of 10 adults together to work creatively and learn new skills. The group will work with
an established artist over 8 sessions to develop creative skills and inspiration. Our artists work alongside an
Emotional Support Worker (ESW) who will support all group sessions, focussing on individuals’ wellbeing
and group dynamics, as well as providing 1-1 appointments before and after the project to allow group
members a private opportunity to talk about their mental health. These appointments ensure that every
individual is supported throughout the course and can be signposted if needed to other sources of support.
The project will begin with a taster day and finish with a celebration event, open to everyone in the
community.
Identified Need
Back o'th Moss is Lower Super Output Area (LSOA) Rochdale 018A, which is ranked 2,099 (overall score)
out of 32,844 LSOAs in England; where 1 is the most deprived LSOA. This is amongst the 10% most
deprived neighbourhoods in the country. For Health and Wellbeing the score falls to 1,870 and for
Education, Skills and Training to 1,557.
This course will benefit adults who are local to Back O'th Moss who would benefit from gaining support for
their wellbeing, meeting new people and learning new skills. We will promote the project to local referral
teams including GPs and Community Mental Health Teams who can refer people on the course.
We will also hold a drop-in taster session for local residents to attend and find out more about the course
and self-refer to take part. When a referral is made we contact the individual to find out a bit more about
them and what they would like to gain from the group. Ten people will be able to access the course and will
receive a 1-1 Wellbeing Check-in appointment.Page
Where we
60have additional referrals we will signpost other
Form HT03

opportunities in the Rochdale Borough where possible.
Supporting Wellbeing
During each 1-1 appointment the ESW will support members of the group to complete a Wellbeing Recovery
Star which aims to demonstrate an improvement or maintained wellbeing score after the project ends. The
Wellbeing Recovery Star tracks wellbeing by rating how the individual feels they are dealing with a number
of measures including, but not limited to: Managing Mental Health; Trust & Hope and Relationships. Each
member will have a 'before and after' score that will help to build a picture of how their wellbeing has been
impacted.
We collect Wellbeing Star data from other Art for Wellbeing groups. Our most recent data from January and
March 2019 has shown the following outcomes for a group based in Heywood:
 Overall, wellbeing scores have increased by 18% since January, with one participants’ score
increasing by an incredible 76%
 Scores for the category of ‘Relationships’ increased the most overall, by 29%.
 Other significant increases in scores include: ‘Managing Mental Health' (22%) and 'Trust & Hope'
(20%)
We also ask participants to complete evaluation forms which ask whether the project they took part in had a
positive effect on their wellbeing. 100% of participants agreed or strongly agreed that it has since January
2019.
Supporting Confidence & Skills
We aim to teach members new skills and increase confidence in regards to expressing their creativity as
well as sharing their work with others. These outcomes will benefit each individual in their day-to-day lives
as well as the wider community through sharing creativity and opening conversations about wellbeing.
In recent evaluation from Art for Wellbeing participants 83% of respondents agreed that they felt more
confident generally, more confident expressing themselves creatively and more confident working in a team.
88% agreed they learnt new skills.
Participants stated:
 “I’m now more confident”
 “[I] look forward to being there, meeting new people and talking”
 “[It] gives a purpose for me”
 “I feel relaxed and more confident”
To celebrate the course and demonstrate to others how art can positively support wellbeing, the art work
created will be exhibited at Heywood Sports Village for 3 months in the refreshments area, with an open day
where the wider community can share in the successes of the group. Exhibiting work aims to boost
participant's confidence and extend social networks, which supports to improve wellbeing longer term.

Project start date

August (date TBC)

Project completion
date

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project?

November (date TBC)
50 at the taster day
10 throughout the course
10,000 exhibition viewers

Page 61
Form HT03

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please
confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures
Yes
N/A
Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and
Yes
N/A
volunteers
d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure
SECTION 7 - DECLARATION
We, the undersigned agree to:









Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.
Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes.
Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.
Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.
Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.
Organisation Chair or Treasurer
(Different from Contact Person)

Contact Person

Signature

Signature

Full name

Becky Smyllie

Full name

Alyson Malach

Position

Art for Wellbeing Project Coordinator

Position

Chair

Date

03.06.2019

Date

03.06.2019

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
 answered all the relevant questions and
 enclosed all the information requested:
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Page 62
Form HT03

Becky Smyllie

Fwd: Quote
1 message
Becky Smyllie
To: Becky Smyllie

>

31 May 2019 at 12:20
>

On Thu, 30 May 2019 at 21:41, alex blakey
Hi Becky,

> wrote:

I would charge £110 per session as a standard rate plus materials.
Kind regards
Alex
Alx Creations
www.alxcreations.com
Facebook @ alxcreations
Twitter @ AlxCreations

Page 63

Becky Smyllie

>

Backo'th moss
1 message
Pat Colclough
To:

>

17 May 2019 at 11:34

Morning Becky.

I have heard of your company as I am a committee member on Kirkholt Million.
Yes it would be nice if you could visit the community centre for a chat and cup of tea.

We charge £10 hour for room hire.

Look forward to speaking with you again.
Kind Regards.
Pat/Abbie

Pat Colclough
Centre Manager
Back o th Moss

Page 64

Staff Expenses Claim Form
Quote for Staff Travel costs for Art for Wellbeing project based on £0.45 per mile.

Mileage
Date

Journey
Office to Back O'th Moss
Community Centre
Office to Heywood Sports Village

Reason
Staff visits to Art for
Wellbeing group x6
Exhibition installation x 4

Mileage
18
8

3.60

Office to Heywood Sports Village

Celebration event x2

4

1.80

Total Miles =

30

Page 65

Cost
8.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
£13.50

APPENDIX 4H

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20
APPLICATION FORM

REF
HP/15/19

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.
SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT
Name of project

Fencing equipment for Phoebe Newton-Hughes

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS
a) Name of organisation

Individual International fencer

b) Type of organisation
Voluntary/
community

Registered
charity

Sports/
leisure club

c) How many members do you have?

Limited
company

Private
company

Social
enterprise

Other
type

Thirty

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides
Phoebe is a 18 year old girl with a developing international sporting profile.
Her aim and overall ambition is to represent Great Britain at the Olympics but this is a long term aim as
fencers usually reach their peak between the ages of 25-35 years. Phoebe intends to spend the next year
fencing full time in order to further her bid to represent GB at the 2024 Olympics in Paris.
This will require her to re-locate to London in order to access the best training facilities and support.

e) Contact name

Ann Newton-Hughes (mother)

f) Contact telephone
g) Contact address and
postcode

h) Email address
i) Web address

Phoebenewtonhughesfencer.com

Page 66

Form HT03

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES
a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?

Yes

No

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below
In July 2017 Phoebe was awarded £2000 to support her ongoing development

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?

Yes

No

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES
a) Cost of project

£ 10 – 15,000 per annum

b) Amount of grant required

£ 1,000

c) Amount from other sources

£ 9-14,000 from parents and
friends

d) Details of other funding
Funder
Alex Gage opticians

What they may fund
Contact lenses

Family and friends

Weekly training and travel to
training (Bury, Leeds, Sheffield,
Prestwich)
Individual fencing lessons at £36
per hour
International travel (approx. 8
competitions per year at approx
£500 each)
National travel and
accommodation (approx. 2 per
month at £150)
Competition entry £30-50 for up to
3 competitions per month
Fencing equipment approx. £700
for full clothing required at
international level
Foils- complete £150,
approximately 5 needed per year

Page 67

Dates of funding decisions
Current and ongoing

Form HT03

e)

Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues. Costs for items to include VAT only if your
organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and Customs).

Expenditure item

Cost

Fencing equipment

Leon Paul Apex FIE Womens Breeches
(https://www.leonpaul.com/womens-apex-fie-breeches.html)

£161

Leon Paul Team FIE Womens Jacket
(https://www.leonpaul.com/womens-team-fie-jacket-7440.html)

£161

Leon Paul Lightweight FIE Womens Plastron
(https://www.leonpaul.com/lightweight-fie-plastron.html)

£80

Leon Paul EconoGuard Womens Chest Protector and cover
£57

(https://www.leonpaul.com/fencing-clothing-uniforms/chestprotectors.html)
Leon Paul Lightweight Foil Lame Womens
(https://www.leonpaul.com/womens-lightweight-foil-lame.html)

£108

Allstar Mask Foil FIE 1600N with Lame Bib
£159

(https://www.allstar-fencing.co.uk/onlineshop.asp?s=3&cat=BA&sub=AA&ran=116&id=AMI-FL)
Weapons
Leon Paul The Mag-Tec FIE foil x2

£169 x2

https://www.leonpaul.com/the-mag-tec-fie-foil-9.html
TOTAL

£1064

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants,
organisation, group or wider community?

Page 68
Form HT03

I would like to bid for a grant on behalf of Phoebe Newton-Hughes.
Phoebe is an 18 year old school girl currently taking her A level examinations. She is a resident of Heywood
and has lived here since birth. Phoebe is a keen and committed international foil fencer, representing England
and Great Britain on many occasions at many levels.
In 2017 Phoebe was provided with a grant from the Heywood Township Fund. In the following year she used
the grant to fund equipment and travel. During that year 2017-2018 she achieved the following:
Finished the year ranked number 1 in British Under 17 foil
Finished second in British U17 Championships (losing 15/14 in final)
Selected for Cadet Common Wealth Games 2018 – silver medal team
Selected for U17 World Championships- finished 59th
Selected for U17 European Championships- finished 41st
In addition to this she competed at:
4 U17 international competitions – highest placing 11th
5 U20 international competitions -highest placing 50th
Alongside at least 9 other national competitions
Unfortunately Phoebe’s heavy fencing schedule and other school commitments contributed to her becoming
very unwell in April 2018. She was subsequently diagnosed with ME and this has had a significant impact on
her fencing this year meaning that she has not competed at her previous level in terms of both results and
frequency. As a result, she is currently ranked 20th in the U 20 women’s foil (having been ranked 2nd at some
points in 2017). Her highest place this season has been 6th at a National U20 competition and 23rd at the
Senior British Championships.
Despite this short set back Phoebe’s health is now improving and the head coach for British Talent has
invited her to come to London to train full time as he feels that she has the potential in terms of both skill and
commitment to be a world leading competitor in the field of fencing.
As you can see as Phoebe’s parents we have considerable financial outlay ahead of us for the foreseeable
future in terms of both fencing support and accommodation expenses and we would undoubtedly value any
contribution towards this. To this end we would like to ask the Heywood Township Committee for support of
Phoebe in the coming year to buy some of the equipment she will need in 2018/19. Fencing full time will
undoubtedly require more frequent equipment changes due to wear and tear.
While this grant will not have a direct impact on the people of Heywood it will help raise awareness of the
town and its continued development of young athletes. Phoebe is frequently featured in the Heywood
Advertiser and we would use those opportunities to raise awareness of the grant from the Township should
this bid be successful. Phoebe also has a website which attracts attention from across the world and contains
details of any support she receives for her training.
Project start date

September 2019

Project completion
date

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project?

July 2020
Phoebe and her direct family
(4)

Page 69
Form HT03

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please
confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures
Yes
N/A
Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and
Yes
N/A
volunteers
d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure
SECTION 7 - DECLARATION
We, the undersigned agree to:









Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.
Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes.
Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.
Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.
Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.
Organisation Chair or Treasurer
(Different from Contact Person)

Contact Person
Signature

Signature

Full name

Ann Newton-Hughes

Full name

Position

Mother

Position

Date

03.06.19

Date

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
 answered all the relevant questions and
 enclosed all the information requested:
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Please send your completed application form to:
Heywood Township Office, c/o Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale OL16 1XU
Tel: 01706 924802
Email: sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk

Page 70

Form HT03

Leon Paul Apex FIE Womens Breeches

Leon Paul Team FIE Womens Jacket

Page 71

Leon Paul Lightweight FIE Womens Plastron

Leon Paul EconoGuard Womens Chest Protector and cover

Page 72

Leon Paul Lightweight Foil Lame Womens

Allstar Mask Foil FIE 1600N with Lame Bib

Page 73

Leon Paul The Mag-Tec FIE foil x2

Page 74

Page 75

APPENDIX 4I

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20
APPLICATION FORM

REF
HP/16/19

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.
SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT
Name of project

Happywood

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS
a) Name of organisation

PossAbilities CIC

b) Type of organisation
Voluntary/
community

Registered
charity

Sports/
leisure club

c) How many members do you have?

Limited
company

Private
company

Social
enterprise

Other
type

600

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides
We are PossAbilities CIC, a Community Interest Company with our HQ in Heywood. We support people with
learning disabilities – who often put the rest of the population to shame with their appreciation of small
things, their exuberance and energy – people who despite their lifelong conditions seem to have an almost
innate ability to overcome disadvantage and build on their assets.
That’s our day job. As a Community Interest Company we see ourselves as more than passive providers of
support. We are ‘placemakers’. It is part of our social mission to improve the places that we work.

e) Contact name

Jane Holland

f) Contact telephone
g) Contact address and
postcode

h) Email address
i) Web address

https://possabilities.org.uk/

Page 76

Form HT03

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES
a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?

Yes

No

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below
2017 The Monkey Town Trail: Turning Heywood’s nickname of ‘Monkey town’ into a positive with a summer
long event that made people proud of their town. Nine gigantic ape statues were designed and decorated by
nine local groups supported by nine professional artists. These formed a three mile walking train around the
town. Over 3000 people walked the trail, uploaded pictures and comments to our Facebook page which had
32,000 interactions. Over a thousand people attended the launch party which followed a parade through the
town where the streets were lined with spectators.
2018 The Inclusive World Cup: In World Cup year we brought together teams representing six of the World
Cup nations. Each team comprised people with and without disabilities. The idea was to break down stigma
and to take part in a joyous sporting and cultural endeavour. Over four weeks, the teams scored points in a
series of events which tested their teamwork, athleticism, artistic abilities and collective knowledge.
Remarkably England won the cup.
c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?

Yes

No

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)
Possabilities provide a range of services for adults with learning disabilities.Approx£7.5million in total over
all service areas.

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES
a) Cost of project

£8000

b) Amount of grant required

£5000

c) Amount from other sources

£3000

d) Details of other funding
Funder
The organisation will fund the
difference in costs.

What they may fund

Page 77

Dates of funding decisions

Form HT03

e)

Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues. Costs for items to include VAT only if your
organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and Customs).

Expenditure item

Cost

Advertising / Marketing

£200.00

Promotional packs for small business with in Heywood

£1000.00

Sunshine events free to community

£4475.00

Gruffalo for fairy woodland

£800.00

Promotional flyers for schools and nursery’s

£500

Bags of Happiness

£1050.00

TOTAL

£8025.00

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants,
organisation, group or wider community?

That’s what Happywood is all about. It’s a month long festival of activities and events in
Heywood, one of Britain’s most deprived Townships
The Happywood Festival
Happywood will be a series of activities and events over one month, catalysed and faciltated
by PossAbilities CIC. We will be joined by partners and affiliates who can get involved in
different ways: 1 Core events – these will be led by PossAbilities CIC and partners, and ensure drive and
momentum throughout the festival period.
2 Affiliate events – any group, business, organisation or individual can apply to set up an
affiliate event, and we will provide a resource pack; branding and PR guidance; and
promotion in the overall festival programme.

Project start date

01/08/2019

Project completion
date

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project?

31/08/2019
3,000 and over

Page 78
Form HT03

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please
confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures
Yes
N/A
Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and
Yes
N/A
volunteers
d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure
SECTION 7 - DECLARATION
We, the undersigned agree to:









Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.
Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes.
Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.
Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.
Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.
Organisation Chair or Treasurer
(Different from Contact Person)

Contact Person
Signature

Signature

Full name

Jane Holland

Full name

Marilyn Smith

Position

Community co-ordinator

Position

Finance Director

Date

29/05/19

Date/

04/06/2019

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
 answered all the relevant questions and
 enclosed all the information requested:
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Please send your completed application form to:
Heywood Township Office, c/o Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale OL16 1XU
Tel: 01706 924802
Email: sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk

Page 79

Form HT03

Page 80

Page 81

From:
Sent: 14 May 2019 19:49
To: Jane Holland <J
Subject: Invoice

>
>

Hi jane
1 gruffalo carving 4ft
50%deposit required of £400
And the remaining balance of £400 to be paid on delivery.
Account number

Sort code

Regards

Page 82

APPENDIX 4J

HP/18/19

Page 83

Page 84

d

Page 85

Page 86

Page 87

COST ESTIMATES BASED ON EXPENDITURE FOR HEYWOOD CHARITIES FETE IN 2018

Page 88

Page 89

Page 90

Page 91

Page 92

Page 93

Page 94

Page 95

Page 96

Page 97

Page 98

Page 99

Page 100

Page 101

Page 102

Page 103

APPENDIX 4K

HP/19/19

Page 104

Repair of roof and soil pipe and installation of CCTV and palisade fencing with gate after criminal damage

Page 105

Page 106

Page 107

Page 108

Page 109

Page 110

Page 111

Page 112

Page 113

Page 114

Page 115

APPENDIX 4L

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20
APPLICATION FORM

REF
HP/21/19

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.
SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT
Name of project

Grade Classes

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS
a) Name of organisation

Kats Dance Events and Community Team

b) Type of organisation
Voluntary/
community

Registered
charity

Sports/
leisure club

c) How many members do you have?

Limited
company

Private
company

Social
enterprise

Other
type

Thirty

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides
Kat’s Dance Academy is a growing dance school based in the centre of Heywood.
Side by side with the Academy, there is a non-profit group, Kats Dance Events and Community Team, run
by volunteer committee, which fundraises to support the school in encouraging as many local children as
possible in a healthy, confidence building hobby.
As part of this, at current time, senior students are working towards accredited grades and teacher
certifications. These qualifications count towards University admission and will also allow them to build
potential careers in the field in the future.
This is funded from the non-profit group, with teachers donating their time at a reduced rate. However, this is
becoming unsustainable, because – for cost reasons – the extra classes are currently run at a different
venue than the teachers’ following class.
The Academy is therefore seeking additional funding to enable the classes to be moved to the other venue –
Siddal Moor High School – so that the teachers are facilitated to continue supporting the Academy in
offering these additional classes free of charge to students as they are now.
e) Contact name

Michelle Fradley

f) Contact telephone

0

g) Contact address and
postcode
h) Email address

k

i) Web address

www.katsdanceacemy.co.uk

Page 116

Form HT03

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES
a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?

Yes

No

Yes

No

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES
a) Cost of project

£ 2512.00

b) Amount of grant required

£ 1056.00

c) Amount from other sources

£ 1456.00

d) Details of other funding
Funder

What they may fund

Dates of funding decisions

Kat’s Dance Academy

Teachers time and existing room
hire charges

Already Agreed

Page 117

Form HT03

e)

Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues. Costs for items to include VAT only if your
organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and Customs).

Expenditure item

Cost

Room Hire charges at Siddal Moor High School

£1056.00

1 hour per week x 40 weeks per year @ £26.40 per hour

TOTAL

£1056.00

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants,
organisation, group or wider community?
The project will enable the senior students at the Academy to continue working towards professional
qualifications and towards university admission.
This, in turn, provides resources for the school, as the students are able to act as assistant teachers,
increasing the capacity of the Academy to offer places to children from across the township, encouraging
them into a lifelong, healthy hobby proven to improve not just physical fitness, but confidence, concentration
and mental health.
The Academy is also heavily involved in fund raising for local charities and has raised well over £4000.00
directly for such causes as the Heywood Food Bank, as well as participating in the township events such as
the Charities Fete each year.
In 2019, the Academy used its Awards days and Show to raise over a £1000 for the food bank, as well as
£300 for a second charity, CRY – Cardiac Risk in the Young - a charity the Academy had supported in
raising £1000 for in 2018.
This was done without any costs being passed to parents or guardians, so that some 70+ children are
enabled to take part without barriers.

Project start date

September 2019

Project completion
date

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project?

June 2020
N/A

Page 118
Form HT03

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please
confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures
Yes
N/A
Disclosure & Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and
Yes
N/A
volunteers
d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure
SECTION 7 - DECLARATION
We, the undersigned agree to:









Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.
Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes.
Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.
Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.
Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.
Organisation Chair or Treasurer
(Different from Contact Person)

Contact Person

Signature

Signature

Full name

Michelle Fradley

Full name

Virginia Williamson

Position

Treasurer

Position

Committee Member

Date

14th June 2019

Date

14th June 2019

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
 answered all the relevant questions and
 enclosed all the information requested:
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Page 119
Form HT03

13/06/2019

Facility Lettings - Siddal MoorSiddal Moor

(http://siddalmoor.uk/)

ASPIRATION / INTEGRITY / RESPECT

–Facility Lettings

FACILITY LETTINGS

Here at Siddal Moor, we offer a variety of facilities to the local community for various purposes. We have sports clubs and
teams who use the facilities for training, general fitness and wellbeing or just for fun! We can also cater for meetings or
evening classes using one of our boardroom or one of our many fantastic classrooms.
Our facilities consist of:
Sports hall
Gym
Drama studio
Main school hall
Outdoor courts
Grass fields
Boardroom

Please find below a table of lettings charges. If you would like any further information or to check availability please contact
Dave Clarkson, Siddal Moor Site Manager clarksond@siddalmoor.uk or call 0748 0644 309. Below the table are details of
clubs who currently use the facilities at Siddal Moor for regular classes, sessions or out of school clubs. Please get in touch
with them directly for enquiries relating to these clubs.

Page 120
We use Cookies - By using this site or closing this you agree to our Cookies policy.

siddalmoor.uk/facility-lettings/

×

1/5

13/06/2019

Facility Lettings - Siddal MoorSiddal Moor

Facility

Sports Hall

Gym

Main School Hall

Pitch & Changing Room

Pitch only

Board Room

Charge

Charge plus VAT

Full

Adults

£38.00

£45.60

Per hour

Half

Adults

£20.00

£24.00

Per hour

Full

Under 16’s

£24.00

£28.80

Per hour

Half

Under 16’s

£14.00

£16.80

Full

Adults

£22.00

£26.40

Full

Under 16’s

£16.00

£19.20

Full

Adults

£22.00

£26.40

Full

Under 16’s

£16.00

£19.20

Adults

£44.00

£52.80

Under 16’s

£33.00

£39.60

Under 16’s

£26.00

£31.20

Mini-Soccer Pitch

£18.00

£21.60

Full Day

£75.00

£90.00

7 hours

Half Day

£50.00

£60.00

3.5 hours

1 hour

£20.00

£24.00

2 hours

£30.00

£36.00

Page 121
We use Cookies - By using this site or closing this you agree to our Cookies policy.

siddalmoor.uk/facility-lettings/

Per hour

Per hour

Per hour

Per hour

Per hour

Per match

Per match

Per match

Per match

×

2/5

13/06/2019

Facility Lettings - Siddal MoorSiddal Moor

Facility

Classroom

with refreshments

Badminton Court

Outdoor Courts

Atrium

Dining Hall

IT Suite (with 30 computers)

Drama/Dance Studio

Charge

Charge plus VAT

3 hours

£40.00

£48.00

Adult

£20.00

£24.00

per hour

Under 16’s

£15.00

£18.00

per hour

Adult

£35.00

£42.00

All

£8.00

£9.60

Adult

£20.00

£24.00

Under 16’s

£14.00

£16.80

All

£35.00

£42.00

All

£25.00

£30.00

All

£50.00

£60.00

Adult

£22.00

£26.40

per hour

Under 16’s

£16.00

£19.20

per hour

Page 122
We use Cookies - By using this site or closing this you agree to our Cookies policy.

siddalmoor.uk/facility-lettings/

per hour

per hour

per hour

per hour

per hour

per hour

per hour

×

3/5

13/06/2019

EDSTART SOCCER SCHOOL
Facility Lettings - Siddal MoorSiddal Moor

EdStart Soccer School
EdStart Rochdale deliver a fun and engaging Football Development School for ages 2 – 12. All sessions are catered to
every child’s needs, whether they are beginners looking to start football or players that are a part of a team looking for extra
training. Times are: 2 year olds – 10:00-10:30am. 3 year olds 10:30-11:00am. 4/5 & 6 year olds 9:00-10:00am. 7 & 8 year
olds 10:00-11:00am. 9/10 & 11 year olds 11:00-12:00.
Edstart Multi-Sports
EdStart Rochdale also deliver a widely popular Sports session aimed at children aged 4 – 11, covering a varied range of
sports including; Basketball, Dodgeball, Hockey, American Football, Lacrosse, Tennis, Cricket, Handball plus many more!
EdStart Dodgeball development session
This new and unique sport helps to develop every child’s hand eye coordination and fine motor skills as well as improve their
social skills and team work.
All of our sessions are ran by DBS checked, first aid trained and fully qualified sports coaches. Please contact Coach Ash
for more information 07702190705, ashley.greenhalgh@edstart.org.uk or visit our website www.edstart.org.uk
(http://www.edstart.org.uk)

KATS DANCE ACADEMY
Kat's Dance Academy is a registered Dance School with the United Kingdom Alliance of Professional Teacher of Dancing
and Kindred Arts (U.K.A)
U.K.A are corporate members of the British Dance Council and their Awarding body is validated by the Council for Dance.
Our Dance Association provides:
- Professional examinations
- Unrestricted medal test examinations for pupils
- Specialist pupil awards, with educational benefit
- Annual congresses throughout the UK
- The biggest & best range of medals & grades
- The most teacher - friendly in the business
Children and Adult Dance Classes
We teach dance to children aged 3 plus and offer classes in many styles of dance - tap, ballet, cheer dance, freestyle and

Page 123

streettodance.
We use Cookies - By using this site or closing this you agree
our Cookies policy.

siddalmoor.uk/facility-lettings/

×

4/5

13/06/2019
We

- Siddal
teach tap and ballet suitable for beginnersFacility
and allLettings
staff are
dbsMoorSiddal
checked Moor
and we have first aid trained staff.

Please contact Michelle, tel no 07834816829 Website www.katsdanceacademy.co.uk
(http://www.katsdanceacademy.co.uk)

ASPIRATION - INTEGRITY - RESPECT

()

Website terms & conditions of use

(http://siddalmoor.uk/website-terms-and-conditions-of-use/)Privacy Notice
(http://siddalmoor.uk/schools-privacy-notice/)

Siddal Moor Sports College, Newhouse Road, Heywood, Lancashire, OL10 2NT Tel 01706 369436

Page 124
We use Cookies - By using this site or closing this you agree to our Cookies policy.

siddalmoor.uk/facility-lettings/

×

5/5

APPENDIX 4M

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND
COMMISSIONING FORM

Township Ref

Township

Heywood

Name of Request Originator

St Margaret’s C of E Primary School

Project Manager & Ext

M. Aiken

Completed by

P. McCaffrey

Service Ref

HTC/01/19

Date Completed

18/06/19

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME
Scheme Name & Location

Pedestrian guardrail outside St. Margaret’s C of E Primary School on
Balmoral Drive, Heywood

Scheme Description (include
as much information as
possible)

To supply and install 42m of pedestrian guard rails to entrance to St
Margaret’s C of E Primary School. The guardrails will be to match
existing on Balmoral Drive, Heywood.

Scheme comments from
Highways

Inspected and approved

Desired Outcome (what is
required by the scheme)

Increase level of pedestrian safety

Township Priorities Met

Place

Land Owner

Rochdale Council

Public Consultation

No

Proposed Source of Funding

Township Capital

B. ESTIMATE
Assumptions made during preparation of estimate
No diversion of utilities apparatus

Risks that may change estimate
Diversion of utilities apparatus

Total Estimated Fees

£200.00

Total Estimated Works Costs

£6075.00

**Total Cost
Estimate valid for a 6 month period

£6275.00

Amount Approved by Township

Page 125

Cost Code

C. TIMESCALES
Estimated Start Date
(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application)
Evidence
eg start within two months of receiving commission. Evidence: fees being expended on system.

Completion Date
Evidence
eg completion within six months of start date. Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of
final account

D. AUTHORISATION
I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being
allocated as approved at Committee
Date Committee Approved Scheme
Signature of Head of Service

Date

Signature of Townships &
Communities Manager

Date

Signature of Township Chair

Date

E. BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY)
TAMP Objectives
Accessibility
Condition
Township Priority

LTP Criteria
Improve Safety
Accident Reduction
Reduce Congestion
Improve Network

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct.
KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer

Page 126

APPENDIX 4N

HTC/03/19

Place

Page 127

xxxxxxxxx
xxxxxxx & Communities Manager

Page 128

APPENDIX 4O

Heywood

HTC/04/19

Page 129

Page 130

